Kalla Langston

|aEsn i e £ =m
From: Klay Weaver

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:58 AM
To: Kalla Langston

Subject: Fwd: Requested Mower quote.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Klay Weaver

City of Buchanan

Begin forwarded message:

From: sales@villwocksoutdoorliving.com

Date: March 21, 2022 at 11:00:04 AM EDT

To: Klay Weaver <kweaver@cityofbuchanan.com>
Subject: Requested Mower quote.

https://www.gravely.com/en-us/power-equipment/zero-turn-mowers/pro-turn-200
Thank you for the opportunity to meet any and all of your outdoor power equipment needs.
Your price on this amazing mower is $10,999.00.

Have a great day!

Sincerely,

Seott Liggert

Sales Manager

Villwocks Outdoor Living

Where Outdoor Living Comes to Life
Phone: 269-815-5419
www.villwocksoutdoorliving.com




Weaver Ag & Lawn Equipment, LLC.

52345 Indiana State Road 933 North
South Bend, IN 46637 US

Phone: (574) 272-4242

Fax: (574) 272-4393

Email: contact@weaveragandlawn.com
Web site: hitp:/ivww.weaveragandlawn.com/

Bill To:
CITY OF BUCHANAN
302 north redbud trail

QUOTE - DO NOT PAY

Quote: 03-10860 PO:

Date: 3/17/2022 Custld: BUCHANANCITY
Cust Email:

Phone: (269) 262-9082

Salesperson: Brett Kocsis

User: Brett Kocsis

Ship To:

CITY OF BUCHANAN

buchanan, MI 49107 us
Item Type Description Qty Tax Price Discount Net Price|
72906 QU 72906 1.0000 Y  $14,399.00

TOR - ZMASTER 5000 EFI WITH 52" DECK

Line Discount: $2,016.00 ($2,016.00)
Total 72906 $12,383.00
Remark RE PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY
Total: $12,383.00
Totals
Sub Total: $12,383.00
Total Tax: $866.81
Invoice Total: $13,249.81
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